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<% & Honorable M. H. Eccles, Governor,
_ ™~ 47 ' Federal Reserve Board,
j\w\ Washington, D. C.
W,

My dear Mr. Eccles:

Thank you for your prompt answer to my
telegram, and for agreeing that we may publish
and distribute your address given before the Mid-
Winter Meeting of the Ohio Bankers! Association.

The pamphlet will be ready for distri-
bution within twenty-four hours, I think, and I
am instructing the proper persons here to send
you copies of it. If for any purpose you would
- | 11ke to have additional copies, let us know, and
N we will be glad to supply your needs.

I hope the manner in which it is being
sent out will meet with your approval. If you
have any suggestions of persons or concerns to
whom you would like to have us send copies of the
address, we will also be glad to take care of that
for you.

Thanks again for the privilege given to
us.

Yours sincerely,
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BGH:HS President
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February 21, 1935,

Mr, B. G, Huntington, President,
The Huntington National Bank,
Columbus, Ohio,

Dear Mr, Huntington:

I wish to thank you for your letter of February
15th, together with the pamphlet you have published
covering my address given before the Ohio Bankers Asso-
ciation on February 12th, I was glad to grant you the
privilege of printing this speech and to have you dis-
tribute it among the customers and friends of your in~
stitution,

I greatly appreciate and wish to thank you for
your offer to furnish me with as many additional copies
of the pamphlet as I might desire, However, where re-
quests are made here for copies of the speech we are
sending it out in the form in whiech it appeared in the
Congressional Record of February lith.

Sincerely yours,

M, S, Eccles,
Governor,
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